HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LABOR Hearing Room Tapes 96 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. John Watt, Chair Rep. Lee Beyer, Vice-Chair Rep. Kate Brown Rep. Chuck Carpenter Rep. Mike Fahey Rep. Lynn Lundquist Rep. Lynn Snodgrass STAFF PRESENT: Aaron Felton, Committee Counsel Paula Gilmer Purcell, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: Work Session on House Bill 2038 Work Session on House Bill 2372 Work Session on House Bill 2580 Work Session on House Bill 3045 Work Session on House Bill 3282 Public Hearing on Senate Bill 145 Work Session on Senate Bill 145 These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 96, SIDE A 05 CHAIR WATT: Brings the hearing to order at 1:30 p.m. For those hear about House Bill 3282, that bill has been scratched. 07 Opens work session on House Bill 3045 AARON FELTON, COUNSEL TO LABOR COMMITTEE: Provides overview of House 12 Bill 3045. 14 We are still waiting for the dash eight amendments from Legislative Counsel 16 CHAIR WATT: Is this the fix to Rep. Beyer's? 17 FELTON: Yes. CHAIR WATT: We will hold House Bill 3045 over until Monday. 19 Closes Work Session on House Bill 3045 Opens Work Session on House Bill 2038 FELTON: Provides a summary of House Bill 2038. I understand that there 24 is an amendment. CHAIR WATT: The dash one amendments to House Bill 2038 are very simple 31 and straight forward. On page one of the bill, line twenty-three, after the number, the "shall" will be changed to "may". On line twenty-four restore the thousand and delete the seven thousand dollars. JACK POMPEI, ADMINISTRATOR FOR OREGON OSHA: Federal OSHA has decided to not use mandatory penalties for posting violations. They are non occupational safety and health related issues. I would like to concur with them, and therefor the law needs to be changed. I agree with the amendments. 45 MOTION: REP. BEYER: MOVES the dash one amendments to House Bill 2038. VOTE: CHAIR WATT: Discussion? objections?, hearing none so ordered. REP. BEYER: MOVES House Bill 2038, as amended, with a DO MOTION: 48 recommendation. 50 VOTE: 7-0 MOTION PASSES AYE: Brown, Carpenter, Fahey, Lundquist, Snodgrass, Beyer, Watt NO: None 54 CHAIR WATT: Rep. Snodgrass, will you carry?

55 REP. SNODGRASS: Yes I will.

Closes Work Session on House Bill 2038 Opens a Work Session on House Bill 2372 FELTON: Provides a summary of House Bill 2372. 60 REP. BEYER : Gives an overview of the work group that was organized and 65 the amendment that they have proposed. 83 KEN KEUDELL, ADMINISTRATOR OF THE CONTRACTORS BOARD: Discusses his concerns of the amendments. 94 REP. BEYER: We tried to work into this consumer protection, and this was a compromise $\ensuremath{\texttt{99}}$ REP. FAHEY: If you sell one house in a year, but remodeled ten and rented the rest, I can still do that? 105 REP. BEYER: You can do that now. You cannot remodel and then sell them. 108 KEUDELL: If you are building something and do not intend to sell it you do not have to register. REP. BROWN: Are Rep. Repine and Rep. Luke in agreement with the 118 amendments? $120\,$ REP. BEYER: We talked to Rep. Repine in the past and I have talked to Rep. Luke, who is interest in negotiating this. 124 MOTION: REP. BEYER: MOVES the dash three amendments with the fol change: On page four strike in line five the bold print, which is "or buyer". VOTE: 132 CHAIR WATT: Discussion? hearing none, so ordered. REP. BEYER: MOVES House Bill 2373, as amended with a DO PASS MOTION: 134 recommendation. 135 VOTE: 6-0 MOTION PASSES AYE: Brown, Carpenter, Fahey, Snodgrass, Beyer, Watt NO: None Rep. Lundquist was excused. 140 CHAIR WATT: Rep. Beyer, will you carry? 141 REP. BEYER: Yes. Closes Work Session on House Bill 2373 Open Work Session on House Bill 2580 144 FELTON: Provides a summary of House Bill 2580. There is an amendment. 157 CHAIR WATT: Does any one have any guestions on this bill? I have some problems with this bill. It does have some benefits but, do 154 we need to add to government at this time. I am not sure that this bill will solve the problem. 169 REP. SNODGRASS: I agree with you Mr. Chair. 179 HEIDE ANDERSON, OREGON REMODELERS ASSOCIATION: Many have voiced concerns. We could come back in six years 187 MOTION: REP BEYER: MOVES the dash five amendments. 189 VOTE: CHAIR WATT: Discussion? hearing none, so ordered. MOTION: REP. BEYER: MOVES House Bill 2580, as amended, to the 190 flo a DO PASS recommendation. 5-2 MOTION PASSES 193 VOTE: AYE: Beyer, Brown, Carpenter, Fahey, Lundquist NO: Snodgrass, Watt 200 CHAIR WATT: Rep. Beyer, will you carry? 201 REP. BEYER: Yes, I will. Closes Work Session on House Bill 2580 Opens a Public Hearing on Senate Bill 145 208 FELTON: Provides a summary of Senate Bill 145. BOB ANDREWS, PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM: Testifies in favor of 212 Senate Bill 145. 217 $\,$ This bill is to assure the final average is continued as it has historically been done. The word active was left out of the bill a few years a go.

Closes the Public Hearing on Senate Bill 145

Opens the Work Session on Senate Bill 145

249 MOTION: REP. BEYER: MOVES Senate Bill 145 with a DO PASS recommendation.

252 VOTE: 7-0 MOTION PASSES AYE: Beyer, Brown, Carpenter, Fahey, Lundquist, Snodgrass, Watt NO: None

- 260 CHAIR WATT: Rep. Brown will you carry?
- 262 REP. BROWN: Yes.
- 265 CHAIR WATT: Hearing is adjourned.

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Paula Gilmer Purcell Aaron Felton Committee Assistant Committee Counsel

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

- A Testimony on House Bill 3045, submitted by Sandra Jordan
- B Testimony on House Bill 3045, submitted by Karl Humiston